
 

 

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT 

WORK REPORT 

 

 

June 2nd 2019 – June 16th, 2020 

 

 

Perform daily operation and maintenance of 2 Wastewater facilities. Attend monthly JPC 

meetings. Attend weekly managers meetings. Tri-weekly SPS (Sewage Pump Station) checks. Attend 

bi-weekly construction meetings for both plant and lift stations. Sewer back up 2nd and Franklin, flush 

line and clean manhole. Training on Generator in Montour Falls, UV system and Chemical systems in 

new plant. Onsite for bypass pumping and force main hook ups to new lift station on Porter St. 7/1/20 

nuisance alarms all night from Decatur St. lift station. 6/27 high flows at old plant, assist in operation of 

new plant. Supplies ordered for new plant lab testing. 7/2 10:30 am entire Village flow now being sent 

to the Catherine Valley Water Reclamation Facility.   

 

Regards 

Terry Wilcox    

 

 

 

                

 


